BASS ENTERPRISES PRODUCTION CO,

P, O, BOX 1178

MONAHANS, TEXAS 79756

September 24, 1974

File: RLT-27

RECEIVED
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission : J)’
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ﬁ“}!?.
Attn: Mr. W. A. Gressett / i ARTESIA, OFFICE
Re: Big Eddy Unit, New Mexico 01189A, well #7, Sec 19, T-20-S,
R-31-E, Maroon Cliffs, Morrow Gas Well

Gentlemen:

It is requested that this well be exempted from the state wide rule
requiring annual Shut In Pressure Build Up Tests.

This well is connected to Amoco who supplies gas to the Potash Company
of America. Potash Company of America has notified us that they are

on the verge of having to shut down some of their equipment due to the
inavailability of gas and the shutting in of this equipment will create
a hardship on their part.

It is understood that at such time the Potash Company of America is shut
down for maintenance, the required test will be run and reported as
required. This will usually occur during the month of October, as

they have maintenance clean up in this month each year.
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